

From: Audun Heggelund[██████████@miljodir.no]
Sent: 11.06.2024 10:49:43
To: Cinzia Verzeletti[██████████@shecco.com]
Cc: Marc Chasserot[██████████@shecco.com]; Saroj Thapa[██████████@shecco.com]
Subject: SEAC and RAC meetings this week
Dear Cinzia,

Thanks for your email and for reaching out. The PFAS restriction proposal is proceeding well, but as the process is closed, we are not allowed to share any insights from the discussions in the committees.

ECHA has a webpage where they will update on the future process in the committees as soon as it has been decided:

<https://echa.europa.eu/-/next-steps-for-pfas-restriction-proposal>

Hence, for any update on when the applications of fluorinated gases will be discussed, I refer to ECHA and this page.

Best regards,

Dr. Audun Heggelund (*he/him*)

Senior Adviser, Section for Chemicals

Mobile: (+47) 48 03 40 41

██████████@miljodir.no



www.environmentagency.no | www.environment.no

Front desk: (+47) 73 58 05 00

Fra: Cinzia Verzeletti <██████████@shecco.com>
Sendt: torsdag 6. juni 2024 17:02
Til: Audun Heggelund <██████████@miljodir.no>
Kopi: Marc Chasserot <██████████@shecco.com>; Saroj Thapa <██████████@shecco.com>
Emne: SEAC and RAC meetings this week

Det er ikke ofte du mottar e-post fra ██████████@shecco.com. [Finn ut hvorfor dette er viktig.](#)

Dear Audun,
I hope this finds you well.

I am writing to introduce myself, as I recently joined ATMOSphere and I wanted to touch base with you on a key topic for our mission.

My name is Cinzia Verzeletti and I am ATMO's new senior campaigner, I will be continuing the work of Thomas Trevisan, with whom you have probably interacted in the past. I am based in Brussels where I have been living and working on sustainability issues for several years, my areas of expertise include environmental law and policy. As you know one of our areas of work at ATMO is scaling up clean cooling and heating and restricting the use and applications of PFAS in our industry is among our policy objectives. Having said that, we are closely following the iter of the PFAS restriction proposal submitted to ECHA and I was wondering if you can share when the discussions of the SEAC and RAC committees will tackle the HVACR sector, insights from this week's meetings and if we could contribute to the process in any way.

Marc, our CEO and Saroj, our market intelligence researcher, read in cc: together we are the (Market) Intelligence Department at ATMO and you can rest assured that any information we would share will be treated as confidential, unless otherwise expressed. Looking forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.

Kind Regards,
Cinzia

--



Cinzia Verzeletti
Senior Campaigner
ATMOSphere

+32472430968
www.ATMOSphere.cool